From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 01 November 2016 14:27
To: 'Courtney Smith'

Subject: RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell
Dear Courtney

Thank you for the reply email and documents, the documents you have sent are all for the 14/08/2016, have they sent you the
documents for the arrest of the bike for the 04/10/2016 as there is no documents there for this yet.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Courtney Smith [mailto: CourtneyS@Duncanlewis.com]
Sent: 01 November 2016 12:34

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell

Dear Lorraine,
Please find attached the statements served by the CPS yesterday.

Thank you

Courtney Smith
Caseworker

DDI: 020 7275 2770
Fax: 020 7923 3320
Branch: Dalston
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 01 November 2016 12:05

To: Courtney Smith

Subject: [C091900002] RE: [C091900002] Simon Cordell

Dear Courtney Smith

Thank you for taking the time to talk to me today, | will get Simon to call you at 15:30 today would it please be possible to
forward me the information you got yesterday.

| know you had some possible sending to this email last time and if you have trouble again please send to
lorraine_1000@hotmail.co.uk

again but there should be no problem with this email now as the issue was fixed by my ISP

Regards

Lorraine

1/11/2016




